Sent: 20 July 2015 09!

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application:
2015/2788/P

Dear Mr Marfleet,

Many thanks for your email. We did discuss the application at our last CAAC meeting, but decided not
to comment as we feel that as long as the proposed application adheres to the following items, we
would not have any objections to it:

- maintain appearance from the street (any new additions to conform to style and quality)

- detailing and materials to be of a high quality

- no structural alterations (i.e. removal of chimneys, addition of basements etc)

However, if you had an y concerns regarding the application | would be very happy to discuss these
with you.

Best regards,
Antje Saunders

Chair Camden Broadway CAAC

From: "Marfleet, Patrick" <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk>
To: Antje Saunder:
Sent: Friday, 17 Jul o

Subject: RE: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2015/2788/P
Dear Mr Saunders,
The documents related to the application are available to view on the councils website.

Have you discussed the proposal and if so do you wish to make any comments or
objections?

Regards,

Patrick Marfleet

Planning Officer
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Tel: 020 7974 1222

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



Sent: 23 June 2015 0
To: Marfleet, Patrick
Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2015/2788/P

Dear Mr Marfleet,
Many thanks for getting in touch regarding the above application.

Camden Broadway CAAC would very much like to discuss the application at our next meeting on 1st
July, however | was unable to find any documents describing the works on the website, neither
through the planning portal; nor through the link & pin in the consultation letter.

Could you please let me know how | can access the documents?
Many thanks in advance,

Antje Saunders
Chair Camden Broadway CAAC

Frome " jck" < i >

To

Sent: ’ R

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2015/2788/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application
2015/2788/P

Y2015/2788/P

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
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